

SANDRA BRONEUS

Partner

Phone +46 8 400 283 34

Mobile +46 76 00 283 34

E-mail sandra.broneus@torngrenmagnell.com



ABOUT SANDRA BRONEUS

Sandra Broneus is specialised in the areas of corporate law and capital markets and has experience from advising Swedish and international clients on IPOs, capital raisings, M&A, due diligence projects, corporate governance and shareholders' meetings. Sandra Broneus has also taught at Uppsala University in capital markets matters. She has conducted numerous seminars and written articles with a focus on public takeovers. Sandra Broneus is further the author of the legal commentary to the Swedish regulation for public takeovers. Sandra Broneus joined Törngren Magnell in 2015 and has before that worked at other Swedish and international law firms, as well as holding a position as in-house counsel focusing on capital markets matters at an international accounting firm.

SERVICES

- Capital Markets
- M&A and similar transactions
- Corporate & Commercial

TÖRNGREN MAGNELL

EXPERIENCE

Experience

- Partner, Advokatfirman Törngren Magnell, 2015 –
- Legal counsel, Ernst & Young AB, Capital Markets, Stockholm, 2013 – 2015
- Lawyer, Bergh & Co Advokatbyrå AB, Stockholm, 2010 – 2013
- Associate, Ashurst Advokatbyrå AB, Stockholm, 2007 – 2010
- Legal counsel, De Lage Landen AB, Stockholm, 2006 – 2007
- Legal counsel, Sveriges Aktiesparares Riksförbund (Aktiespararna), Stockholm, 2004 – 2006
- Legal counsel, Svefo Sverige AB, Stockholm, 2003 – 2004

Education

- LL.M., Uppsala University, December 2002

Languages

- Swedish
- English

Membership

- Swedish Bar Association, 2011